



VLADIMIR BUBENKO

bubenko97@gmail.com
304.651.7392

vladimirbubenko.com
linkedin.com/in/bubenko

Based in San Francisco
Authorised to work in the US

SPECIALTIES: Custom WordPress Development, Touch Tour Signage, Deployment, ADA Accessibility, Branding, Interactive Property Site Plan Design

SUMMARY

As a web developer with expertise in design, I find that a functional and sophisticated approach enhances user's encounters with front-end Javascript solutions. I approach each project with an architect's lens in mind, by marrying algorithmic problem-solving with compelling visuals.

EXPERIENCE
PROFESSIONAL

Frey Design **06/2020 - Present**
Roselle, IL
Front-End Web Developer / Graphic Designer

Led the Domain-Driven Design approach when building custom applications. Developed and maintained in-house projects based on WordPress (PHP, MySQL, JavaScript, CSS). Worked with the business leaders to develop new systems to support and enhance their daily operations.

107design (b95digital) **01/2019 - Present**
Chicago, IL
Founder

Created and implemented tailored marketing plans based on individual client requirements. Evaluated trends, assess new data and keep up-to-date with the latest marketing strategies. Shaped brand standards and created procedures to ensure all products are brand appropriate.

Lindenwood University, Interactive Media and Web Design Firm **01/2020 - 05/2020**
St. Louis, MO
Digital Designer

Produced mock-ups, digital and print graphics under tight deadlines. Performed revisions and usability tests to improve the quality of existing designs. Created interactive solutions with team leaders, designers and developer team.

E-Merge Interactive **09/2018 - 05/2019**
St. Louis, MO
Front-End Web Developer Intern

Designed interactive prototypes using Figma. Implemented custom JavaScript animation using GSAP library. Built and maintained clients' website using DotNetNuke9 (CMS). Developed custom modules, components and themes using Html/CSS(Bootstrap), JavaScript(jQuery). Suggested creative solutions and lead implementation by analyzing client websites, which resulted in increasing companies' sales and annual revenue.

EXPERIENCE
ACADEMIC

Lindenwood University **09/2018 - 03/2020**
St. Louis, MO
Part-time Tutor (Fall & Spring Semesters)

Courses Taught:

- Print Design • Web Design (I, II, III) • UX & UI Design • Programming Logic
- Applications for Mobile Devices • Computer Science (HTML/CSS, Javascript, PHP, C++)

EDUCATION

BA, Interactive Media and Web Design, Graphic Design **2017 - 2020**
St. Louis, MO
Lindenwood University

MS, Computer Science **2017 - 2020**
Ternopil, Ukraine
Ternopil National Economic University

BS, Computer Engineering **2017 - 2020**
Ternopil, Ukraine
Ternopil National Economic University

TECHNICAL
SKILLS

UX/UI: AdobeXD, Figma, Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop.

WEB: SASS, Bootstrap, WordPress, JavaScript, Node.js, JQuery, GSAP, React, SQL, API, Git.

DATA SCIENCE: Machine Learning, R language, TensorFlow.js, D3.js, Tableau.

AWARDS

- LU Cum Laude Grand - For Outstanding Academic Achievements • NAIA Scholar-Athlete Reward